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Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   1  

Solicitation No.:   21-R076625TB 

Solicitation Title:   Portable Sanitation Services    

Addendum Date:    May 14, 2021 

Procurement Contact:  Tianna Boswell 

 

ITQ No. 21-R076625TB is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and 

made a part of ITQ No. 21-R076625TB. 

 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 

information pertaining to this ITQ was May 11, 2021. 

 

REPLACE:  

 

ATTACHMENT F, QUOTE FORM 

Attachment F, Quote Form, is hereby replaced with Attachment F, Revised Quote Form, issued 

with this Addendum No. 1. Bidders shall utilize the Revised version of Attachment F for Quote 

submittal. Bidder’s failure to utilize the Revised version of Attachment F for Quote submittal 

may result in the Bidder’s response being deemed non-responsive. 

 

ADD:  

 

EXHIBIT 1, SCOPE OF WORK; 1.07 LINE ITEMS AND QUANTITIES 

1.07 LINE ITEMS AND QUANTITIES  

The County reserves the right to add, delete, and revise Line Items in Attachment F, Quote 

Form, as required to carry out the intent and purpose of the Agreement. 

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 

Q1. In Attachment F, the quote form, you are requesting pricing for “Regular or 

Handicapped” units. These are 2 different styles and have different 

pricing. Which type do you require the standard or handicapped accessible 

units? 

 

mailto:purchasing@mymanatee.org


Addendum No. 1 
ITQ No. 21-R076625TB 

Portable Sanitation Services   Page 2 of 2 

R1. Both regular and handicapped. Refer to Attachment F, Revised Quote Form, issued 

with this Addendum No. 1. 

 

Q2. In Attachment F, the quote form, you request pricing on a “portable unit with 

trailer”.  Is this a standard portable restroom on a tow behind trailer or a fully 

contained restroom trailer? Do you have a specification for this unit? 

 

R2.  Both portable restroom unit with trailer and portable restroom trailer. Refer to 

Attachment F, Revised Quote Form, issued with this Addendum No. 1. 

Specifications for the units are not available, Bidder shall submit specifications 

with its Quote.  

 

Q3. In Exhibit 1 Section L. You state, “Ensure that the rental rates for the portable 

sanitation units are for the duration of the rental period as quoted”.  The 

contract term is for 3 years and two 1-year options.  Does this mean that the 

prices need to be held for the full 3+ years? Is there a possibility to review 

pricing between renewals? The current volatility of the consumables and 

materials may require it. 

 

R3.  Yes, pricing will be reviewed between renewals.  

 

Q4. Do you have an estimate of the units that were used in the past year (or 

previous year due to pandemic) or an estimated quantity of the units and types 

expected to be needed this coming year?  

 

R4.  Refer to the ITQ; Attachment F, Quote Form, for the estimated quantity.  

 

NOTE:  

Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 

All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the ITQ. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 

non-responsive. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM  
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